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Date: 07/27/2015

REF: FCC modular approval letter
Model: LE910-NA V2

FCC ID: RI7TLE910NAV2

IC: 5131A-LE910NAV2

To whom it may concern:

Tutti i diritti sono tutelati a norma di legge.

The following attestation addresses the fourth requirements to support modular approval:

1. This device is designed for mobile or fixed operation; portable operation is subject to a Class 2
permissive change application or to a new and separate FCC ID.

Documentazione riservata. Questo documento non pud essere riprodotto, anche
parzialmente, né reso noto a terzi senza preventiva autorizzazione scritta diTelit Communications S.p.A.

2. The maximum antenna gain is limited to 6,63 dBi for 700 and 850 MHz frequency bands, 6,00 dBi for
1700 MHz frequency band and 8,51 dBi for 1900 MHz frequency band as calculated in the RF
exposure exhibit.

3. The product has a FCC ID label on the device itself. Also, the OEM host end product manufacturer will
be informed to display a label referring to the enclosed module. The exterior label will read as follows:
“Contains Transmitter Module FCC ID: RI7LE9Q10NAV2” or “Contains FCC ID: RI7TLE910NAV2".

4. We request to include in the grant the following words in the device description or grant notes:
“modular transmitter” or “transmitter module”.

If there are any additional questions or if further information is needed, please contact us.
If you have any doubt please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

i

H

N N~ -
{ V\J

All rights reserved.

¢ Antonino Sgroi
EMEA R&D Manager

Restricted decument. No part of this document can be reproduced or copied in any format, in part or totally,
nor its contents revealed in any manner to others without the express written permission of Telit Communications S.p.A.
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